| BEFORE THE
MEDICAL BOARD OF CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
In the Matter of the Accusation Against: )
) _ ) o
ZOYA KOSMAN, M.D. ) Case No. 800-2018-046406
Physician's and-Surgeon's ) ‘ .
Certificate No. A82420 )
O | _ )
Respondent. )
)
) ‘

DENIAL BY OPERATION OF LAW
PETITION FOR RECONSIDERATION

No action having been taken on the petition for reconsideration, filed by Zoya Kosman, M.D.,
. and the time for action having expired at 5 p.m. on February 1, 2019, the petition is deemed
denied by operation of law. ' :



NN

o N O W

O

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

18

19
20
21
22

23

24
25
26
27
28

XAVIER BECERRA

Attorney General of California
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CAROLYNE EVANS

Deputy Attorney General

State Bar No. 289206 :
455 Golden Gate Avenue, Suite 11000
San Francisco, CA 94102-7004
Telephone: (415) 510-3448
Facsimile: (415) 703-5480
E-mail: Carolyne.Evans@doj.ca.gov

Attorneys for Complainant

BEFORE THE
MEDICAL BOARD OF CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS

'STATE OF CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of the Accusation Against: Case No. 800-2018-046406
ZOYA KOSMAN, M.D
4057 Suffield Ct. , _
Skokie IL 60076-1946 DEFAULT DECISION

AND ORDER
Physician's and Surgeon's Certificate No. A
82420 [Gov. Code §11520]

Respondent. |
FINDINGS OF FACT

1.  On or about November 14,2018, Complainant Kimberly Kirchmeyer, in her official
capaéity 4as the Executive Director of the Medical Board of California (Board), Department of.
Consumer Affairs, filed Accusation No. 800-2018-046406 against ZOYA KOSMAN, M.D -
(Respondent) before the Medical Board éf California.

2. On or about March 26, 2003, the Medical Board qf California issued Physician's and

Surgeon's Certificate No. A 82420 to Respondent. The Physician's and Surgeon's Certificate

1
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expired on August 31, 2018, and has not been renewed. (Exhibit Packet, Exhibit 1t
Certificate of Licensure.)

3. Onor about April 2, 2018, Respondent pled guilty to making a false statement and |

_ representation of material fact for use in determining the right to a federal benefit in violation of

42 U.S.C. Section 408 (3) in criminal case number 16 CR 403 in the United States District Court,
Northern District of Illinois, Eastern Division. Specifically, Respondent was con{/ictéd of making
a false statement regarding a patient’s eligibility to receive a federal disability benefit.
Respondent listed various patient complaints and symptoms and functional abilities knowing that
the patient had not reported these complaints, symptoms, and functional abilities. Respondent.
s:ubmitted these false statements to the Social Security Administration. Furthermore, Respondeﬁt
submitted additional false statements to the Illinois Department of Humaﬁ Services. Based on
Respondent’s unprofessional conduct aﬁd conviction, the Illinois Division of Financial and
Professional Regulation ordered that Respondent’s Illinois license not be renewed. (Exhibit
Packet, Exhibit 2, Illinois Division of Financial and Professional Regulation Ordér (Illinois
Order).) |
| 4. On or about June 28, 2018, the Illinois Division of Financial and Professional _
Regulation issued an Order (Illinois Order). The Iilinois Order found that Respondent had
engaged in unprofessional conduct and ordered that her Illinois medical license not be renewed.
(Exhibit Packet, Exhibit 2, Illinois Division of Financial and Professional Regulation Order
(Illinois Order).) |

5. On or about November 14, 2018, an employee of the Board, served by Certified and
First Class Mail a copy of the Accusation No. 800-2018-046406, Statement to Respondent,
Notice of Defense, Request .for Discovery, Government Code sections 11507.5, 11507.6, and
11507.7, a Manual of Model Disciplinary Orders and Model Disciplinary Guidelines, and

Uniform Standards for Substance Abusing Licensees to Respondent's address of record with the

! The evidence in support of this Default Decision and Order is submitted herewith as the
“Exhibit Packet.”
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Board, which was and is 4057 Suffield Ct. Skokie IL 60076-1946 (Exhibit facket, Exhibit 3,
Accusation, related documents and Declaration of Service.)

6.  Service of the Accusation was effective as a matter of law under the provisions of
Government Code section 11505, subdivision (c). |

7. On or about December 3,. 2018, the aforementioned docurﬁents were returned by the
U.S. Postal Service marked “Unable to Forward.” (Exhibit Packet, Exhibit 4, U.S. P(;stal Service
Returned Envelope.) | - | |

8. | On November 30, 2018, an exﬁployee of the Attorney General’s Office served by
Cértiﬁed and First Class mail addressed to Respondent at 4057 Suffield Ct. Skokie IL 60076-
1946 a Courtesy Notice of Default. The Courtesy Notice of Default with a copy of the
Accusation and Notice (.;»f Defense advised Respondent that she was in default; that she should
take immediate action and file a Notice of Defense; and cautioned her that a decision would be
rendered by ;che Board without hearing if she did not take action. (Exhibit Packet, Exhibit 5
Courtesy Notice of Default and Declaration of Service.)

STATUTORY AUTHORITY

| 0. Busiﬁess and Professions Code section 118 states, in pertinent part:

"(b) The suspension, expiration, or forfeiture by operatioﬁ of law of a license issued by a -
board in the department, or its suspension, for_feiture, or cancellation by order of the board or by
order of a éourt of law, or its surrender without the writ‘;en consent of the board, shall not, during
any period in which it may be renewed, restored, reissued, or reinstated, deprive the bqard of its
authority to institute or continue a disciplinary proceeding against the licensée upon any ground
provided by law or to enter an order suspending or revoking the license or otherwise taking .
disciplinary action against the license on any such ground.”

"10.  Government Code section 11506 states, in pertinent part:

"(c) The respondent shall be entitled to a hearing on the merits if the respondent files a
noticJe of defense, and the notice shall be deemed a specific denial of all parts of the accusation
not expressly admitted. Failure to file a notice of defense shall constitute a waiver of respondent's

right to a hearing, but the agency in its discretion may nevertheless grant a hearing." .
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Respondent failed to file a Notice of Defense within 15 days after service upon her of the
Accusation, and therefore waived her right to a hearing on the merits of Accusation No. 800-
2018-046406.

11. California Govérnment Code section 11520 states, in pertinent part:

"(a) If the respoﬁdént either fails to file a notice of defense or to 'appear at the hearing, the
agency may take action based upoﬁ the respondent's express admissions or upon other evidence
and affidavits may be used as evidence without any notice to respondent."

12.  Section 2305 of the Code states:

“The revocation, suspension, or other discipline, restriction or limitation ifnpoéed by |
another state upon a license or certificate to practice medicine issued by that state, or the
revocation, suspension, dr restriction of the authority to practice medicine by any agency of the
federal government, that would have been grounds for discipline in California of a licensee under
this chapter [Chapter 5, the Medical Practice Act] shall constitute grounds for disciplinary action_
for unprofessional conduct against the licensee in this state.”

13. ‘>Section 141 of the Code states: |

"(a) For any licensee holding a license issued by a board under the jurisdiction of the
department, a disciplinary»actidn taken by another state, by any agency of the federal government,
or by another country for any act substantially related to the practice regulated by the Califbrnia

licensé, may be a ground for disciplinary action by the respective state licensing board. A

_certified copy of the record of the disciplinary action taken against the licensee by another state,

an agency of the federal government, or another counfry shall be conclusive evidence of the
events related thereiﬁ.

"(b) Nothing in this section shall preclude a board from applying a specific statutory
provision in the licensing act administered by that board that provides for discipline bésed upon a
disciplinary action taken against the licensee by another state, an agency of the féderal
government, or another country."

14.  Pursuant to its authority under Government Code section 11520, the Board finds }

Vi .

Respondent is in default. The Board will take action without further hearing and, based on

4
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Respondent's express admissions by way of default and the evidence before it, contained in the
Exhibit Packet, Exhibits 1, 2, and 3, 4, and 5, finds that the allegations in Accusation No. 800-
2018-046406 are true. |

DETERMINATION OF ISSUES

Pursuant to the fdregoing Findingé of Fact, Respondent’s conduct, and the actions of the
Illinois Division of Financial and Professional Regulation, constitute cause for discipline within
the meaning of Business and Professions Code sections 2305 and 141 (a).

DISCIPLINARY ORDER

IT IS SO ORDERED that Physician;s and Surgeon's Certificate No. A 82420, heretofore
issued to Respondent ZOYA KOSMAN, M.D, is REVOKED. |

Pursuant to deernmeht Code section 11520, subdivision (c), Respondent may serve a
written motion requesting that the Decision be vacated and stating the grounds.relied on within
seven (7) days after service of the Decision on Respondeﬁt. The agency in its discretion may

vacate the Decision and grant a hearing on a showing of good cause, as defined in the statute.

This Decision shall become effective on February 1, 2019, at 5:00p.m.

It is so ORDERED January 2.. ;?M /M//W

“Kimberly Kircfneyer, Execufive Director
FOR THE MEDICAL BOARD OF CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS

SF2018201551
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Attorney General of California
MARY CAIN-SIMON

i ' . FILED
Supervising Deputy Attorney General STATE OF CALIFGRNIA
CAROLYNE EVANS REDICAL BOARD OF C
Deputy Attorney General SACRS mé o ta, ALIEGRNI
State Bar No. 289206 .0 ) S 2
455 Golden Gate Avenue, Suite 11000 MRS SANALYST

San Francisco, CA 94102-7004

Telephone: (415) 510-3448

Facsimile: (415) 703-5480
Attorneys for Complainant

- BEFORE THE
MEDICAL BOARD OF CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
In the Matter of the Accusation Against: Case No. 800-2018-046406

Zoya Kosman, M.D : ACCUSATION
4057 Suffield Ct. _
‘Skokie IL 60076-1946

Physician's and Surgeon s Certificate
No. A 82420,

Respondent.

Complainant alleges: '
PARTIES |
1.  Kimberly Kirchmeyer (Complainant) brings this Accﬁsatioﬁ solely in her official
capacity as the Executive Director of the Medical Board of California, Department of Consumer
Affairs (Board). | |
2. On or about March 26, 2003, the Medical Board issued Physician's and Surgeon's
Certiﬁcate Number A 82420 to Zoya Kosman, M.D (Respondent). The Physician's and Surgeon'vs :

Certificate expired on August 31, 2018, and has not been renewed.

1.
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JURISDICTION

3. This Accusation is brbught before the Board, under the authority of the folloWing
laws. All section references are ‘to the Business and Professions Code unless otherwise indicated.

4:  Section 2227 of the Code provides, in part, that a licensee who is found guilty under
the Medical Practice Act may have his or her license re'\;oked,- suspended for a period not to
exceéd one year, placed on probation and required to pay the costs of probation monitoring, be
publicly reprimandéd, or such other action taken in relation to discipline" as the Board deems
proper.

5. Sectibn 2234 of the Code provfdes that thé Board shall take action against a licensee
who is charged with unprofessional conduct. |

6. SectionA23 05 of the Code states:

“The revocation, suspen:sivon, or other discipiine, restriction or lhnitatibn ifnposed By
another state upon a license or certificate to practice medicine issﬁed by that state, or the
revocation, suspension, or restricﬁon of the: authority to practice medicine by any agency of the
federal government, that would havé been grounds for discipline in C.alifomia of a licensee under
this chapter [Chapfer 5, the Medical Praétice Act] shall constitufe grounds for disciplinary action
for unprofessional conduct against the licensee in this state.”

7.. _Section 141 of the Code states: |

“(a) For any licensee holding a license issued by a board under the jurisdiction of ;Lhe
dep’artment,.a disciplinary action taken by another state, by any agency of the federal'gov'ernment,
or by another country for any act substantially related to the practice reguléted by the California
license, may be a\groimd for disciplinary action by the respective staté licen's_ing board. -A
certified copy of the record of the{disciplinary action taken against the licensee by anothef state,
an agency of the federal government, or anothér country: shall be conclusive evidence of the
events related therein.

“(b) Nothing in this section shall preclude a board from applying a specific statutory

provision in the licensing act administered by that board that provides for discipline based upon a

2
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disciplinary action taken against the licensee by another state, an agency of the federal
government, or another country.”

CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Diséipline, Restriction, or Limitation Imposed by Another State)

8. Onor about June 28, 2018, the Tllinois Division of Financial and Professional
Regulation issued an Order (Illinois Order). The Illinois Order found that Respondent had
engaged in unprofeésional conduct and ordered that her Illinois medical license not be renewed.
The circumstances are as follows: | |

| 9. On or about April 2, 2018, Resﬁondent pled guilty to making a false statement and
representation of material fact for use in determining the right to a federal benefit in violation of
42 U.S.C. Section 408 (3) in criminal case ﬁumber 16 CR 403 in the United States District Court; |
Northern District of Illinois, Eastern Division. Spéciﬁcally, Respondent was convicted of making
a false statement fegarding a patient’s.eligi'bility to recéive a federa} disabilit); benefit.
Respondent listed various patient _complaints and symptoms and functional abilities knowing that
the patient had not reported these complaints, symptoms, and functional abilities. Responden{
submitted these faise statements to the Social Security Administration. Furthermore; Respondent

submitted additional false statements to the Illinois Department of Human Services. Based on

‘Respondent’s unprofessional conduct and conviction, the Illinois Division of Financial and

Professional Regulation ordered that Respondent’s Illinois license not be renewed.

10. Resﬁondeht’s conduct as set forth above in paragraphs 8 through ‘9, and the act.ions of
the Illinois Division of Financial and Prof_'essional Regﬁlaﬁon, as set forth in the Illinois Order,
constitute unprofessional conduct within the meaning of section 2305 and conduct subjectv to
discipline within the meaning of section 141¢a). The Illinois Order is attached as Exhibit A. »

| PRAYER - |

WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that a hearing be held on the matters herein alleged,
and that following the hearing, the Medical Board of California issue a decision:

1. Revoking or. suspending Physician's and Surgeon's Certificate Number A 82420,

issued to Respondent;

3
(ZOY A KOSMAN, M.D) ACCUSATION NO. 800-2018-046406




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23

24
25
26
27
28

e November 14 2018

2. Revoking, suspending or denying approval of Respondent's authority to supervise
physician assistants and advanced practice nurses;

3. 'Ordering Respondent, if placed on probation, to pay the Board the costs of probation
monitoring; and

4. Taking such other and further-action as deemed necessary and proper.

DATED:

KIMBERLY W]’RCHMEYER/ o
Executive Director

Medical Board of California
Department of Consumer Affairs
State of California

Complainant

4
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- Intent to ‘Refuse to Renew the Ilhn01s Phy51c1an and Surgeon License No 036-097367 of

~ Respondent, Zoya. Kosman, M.D%, was served upon her at her last kinown address to the

STATE OF ILLINOIS :
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION
DIVISION OF PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

DEPARTMENT OF FINAN CIAL AND PROFESSIONAL )

REGULATION of the State of llinois, Complainant - ) «
V. S : ' o ) No. 2016-05486

ZoyaKosman, M.D. , ) :

License No. 036-097367, . Respondent )

ORDER

This matter havmg come before the Dlrector of the Division of Professional Regulation . |

of the Department of Financial and Professwnal Regulation of the State of Illinois after a Notice of

Department, and Respondent failed to timely file a request for a hearing.

NOW, THEREFORE, I, JESSICA BAER, DIRECTOR OF THE DIVISION OF

PROFESSIONAL REGULATION of the Department of Financial and Professwnal Regulatlon of -

the State of Illinois, ﬁnd

1. Respondent, Z’oya Kostnan, M.D,, -is a holder of Illinois Physicfan and Surgeon

License No. 036-097367, which is presently in inactive status

2. On April 2, 2018, Rest)ondent plead guilty of vioIetion of 42 US.C. Sectien 408(3)
Imaking and causing to be made a false statement and repre‘sentation of material fact for
use in determining the right to a federal beneﬁt) in the Criminal Case No. 16 CR 403 in
the United States Dis_trjct Ceurt,'Northem District of Illinois, Eastern Division. (See
Depamnent’s Exhibit A, attached hereto and made a part of this Order. Respondent’s

aforementioned Plea of Guilty is grounds for the Department to Refuse to Renew

1.



Respondent’s Illinois Physician and Surgeon License in violation of Section 60/22

(A)}(3) of the Illinois Medical Practice Act.

3. I have jurisdiction over the parties and subject matter herein pursuant to 20 ILCS

2105/2105-15 and 225 ILCS 60/22.

It IS ORDERED that Zoya Kosman M D., 1]1mo1s Phy51c1an and Surgeon Llcense No. 036-

097367 SHALL NOT BE R_ENEWED as of the date of thls ORDER »

DAT'EDTHIS- 9y DAY OF - - \).M R 1 )

- REF:

—

DEPARTMENT = OF - FINANCIAL - AND
PROFESSIONAL REGULATION of the State of Iilinois
... DIVISION OF PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Jessica Baer/ _ A e
Director of the Division of Professional Regulation

License No. 036-097367/Case No. 2016-05486




Case: 1: 16 -cr-00403 Document #: 38 Filed: 04/02/18 Page 1of15 F?gel[iﬁ .55
T J2 2018

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT “YUDGE Awgﬂ—éﬁ?olz/
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS U:S. DISTRICT o

EASTERN DIVISION URT
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
. No. 16 CR 403
V. ’ .
- Judge Andrea R. Wood
ZOYA KOSMAN B

PLEA AGREEMENT

1. This Plea Ag‘reement between the United States Attorney for the
Northern District of Ilinois, JOHN R. LAUSCH, JR., and defendant ZOYA
KOSMAN, and her attorney, STEVEN SHANIN, is made pursuant to Rule 11 of the

Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure. The parties to this Agreement have agr‘eed

upon the following:
Charge in This Case
2. The indictment in this case charges defendant with making and causing

tb be made‘ a false statement .and representation of material fact for use in -
determining the righttoa federai benefit, in violation of Title 42, Uniteci States Code,
Section 408(a)(3). |

3. Defendant has read the charge against her contained in the mdlctment
and that charge has been fully expla.med to her by her attorney

4. Defendant fully uinderstands the nature and elements of the crime with

which she has been charged.

WOoop

%
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Charge to W"hlch Defendant Is Pleadlngj Gu:dtz

5. By this Plea Agreement defendant agreés to enter a voluntary plea of
. guilty to the indictment which charges defendant Wlth makmg and causing to be

made a false statement and representation of material fact for usein determnnng the

right—-to-:a_federal.,_.beneﬁt, JD__YlOlatIOD. of Tlt]e 42, United States Code, Sectlon
108(a)(3). |

Factual Basxs

6. Defendant Wﬂl plead gmlty because she is m fact gullty of the charge ‘

contamed in the 1nd1ctment In pleadmg gmlty, defendant adnnts the followmg facts

»and that those facts estabhsh her guﬂt beyond a reasonable doubt | T

On or about July 31, 2012 in Skolue in the Northern Dlstnct of ﬂ11n01s ‘
Eastern D1v1s1on defendant did knowmgly make and caused to be made a false'._
statement and representatlon of matenal fact forl use in determlmng the nght toa
federal beneﬁt namely, Clalmant As nght to recelve federal dlsablhty beneﬁts in
that defendant Was a phys1c1an and subnntted and caused the submlssmn of false
medlcal and othen ewdence to the ﬁhnms Department .of Human Sernces 1n_
connection with Cleumant Als apphcat10n for federal dlsablhty beneﬁts hstmg
| reported patlent complamts symptoms and functlonal abﬂ1t1es of' Clalmant A When
defendant kneW that Claimant A did not report these complamts symptoms and

functmnal ablhtles in violation of T1t1e 42 Umted States Code Section 408(a)(3)
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Speciﬁeally, the Social Security Act established a number of programs,
-including the Social Security Disabilily Insurance program, designed to provide for
the material neecié of disabled individuals and their families. Under the Social
* Security Act, disability was generally deﬁned asthe inabili;cy to engage in substantial
gainful activity by reason of any medieally dete_rniinable physical or- mental
impairment that had lasted, or could be expected to last; for a continuous period of
not less than twelve moﬁths.

The Secial Security Administration, an agency of the Um'ted States,
administered the Soaal Security Dlsablhty Insurance program. The Social Secunty
Administration delegated authority to the I1]1n01s Department of Human Services to
make determmatmns about the eligibility of ]l'lmms residents to receive federal
dlsablhty benefits. In making disahility determinations, the Tllinois Department of
Human Services requestea evidence from acceptalz;le medical_ sources, including a
disability claimant’s .treating physician, about the claimant’s purported medical
impairrﬁent and its effect on the claimant’s ability to work on a sustained basis. If the

| Illinois Department of Human Services found that a treating physician’s opinion
about the nature and seveﬁty of a disability claimant’s impairment was well-
supported by medically acceptable evi'dence and not inconsistent with . other
substantial evidence in the claimant’s recerd, the Ilinois Depertment of Humaﬁ

Services would generally give that treating physician’s opinion controlling weight.
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Defendant was a phyelclan Who practlced in the field of psychology Defendant

 was licensed to practice medicine in the State of Illm01s and operated & medacal ofﬁce

in Skokie, Illinois. Claimant A was an Illinois resident Who, unbeknownst to

defendant, was a cooperating'source for law enforcement. Defendant agreed to help

R ___“_____.Clamant A obtain federal dlsabﬂlty benefits, even thoucrh defendant knew that

Claimant A was not dlsabled In or around June 2012, an apphcatlon for Social

Security Dlsablhty Insurance beneﬁts was submltted to the Soc1a1 Secunty_

Adzmmstratmn on Clalmant A.’s behalf On or about July 31, 2012 in support of
Cla:tmant A’s disability apphcatlon, defendant submltted copies of medlcal progress
“notes purportedly documentmg medical appomtments Wlth Claimant A to the linois

Department of Human Services. Along with these medlcal progress notes, defendant

also submitted a functional capacnty report to the Ilhnms Department of Human

Services, in which she attested that Clalmant A “can’t Work at the present time due

to severe depressmn anx:tety, WOorries, - mablhty to tolerate stresses, poor

concentration, inabﬂity to follow mstructlons, fatigue, and medical conditions.” The

~ med10a1 progress ‘notes and functlonal capac1ty report set forth. statements and_

representations of matenal fact about Claimant A’s reported complamts symptorns,

and functional abilities that defendant knew were false.

Maximum Statutory Penalties

7. Defendant understands that the charge to which she is pleading g'ullty

carries the .folloWing statutory penalties:
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a. A maximum sentence of 10 years’ lmpnsonment This offense also
carries a maximum fine of $250 000. Defendant further understands that the Court
also may 1mpose a term of supervised relcasc of not more than three years.

b. In accordance with Title 18, United States Codez Section 30183,
defendant will be assessed '$100 on the charge to Whieh she has pled gtiilty, in
addition to any other penalty imposed. | : _‘ |

Sentencing Guidelines Calculations :

8. Defendant understands that in determining .a sentence, the Court is
_-obh'gated to calculate th'e applicable Sentencing Guidelines range, and to consider
that range, possible departures under the Sentencing | Guidelines, and other‘
sentencing factors under 18 US.C. § 3553(a) which inelude: (1) the nature and
c1rcumstances of the offense and the history and. characteristics of the defendant;
(11) the need for the sentence imposed to reflect the seriousness of tf:le offense, proniote
.respect for the law, and provide just punisiiment for the offense, afford adequate
deterrence to criminal conduct, protect the public from further criJnes of the
defendant, and provide the defenda.nt with needed educational or vocational training,
medical care, or other correctional treatment in the most effective manner;.(iii) the
kinds of sentences available; (iv) the need to avoid unwarranted sentencing -
-disparities among dcfendants.with similar records Whodhave. been found guilty of

similar conduct; and (v) the need to provide restitution_to any victim of the offense.
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9. For puiposes of calculating the Senten'cing' Guiaelines, the parties agree
on the following points, except as ép'eeiﬁed-below:‘
~a. Applicable ‘Guidelines. The Sentencing Guidelines to be

~ considered in this case are those in effect at the time of sentencing. The following

RE— ————-st-atemen-’ss~regarding_the_calculatidni;oﬁ,the._Se_nt__encing Guidelines are based on the"_
Guidelines Menual eurfently m effect? namely the Novemben 2016 Guidelines
"~ Manual. | | |
“b.  Offense Level Calculatlons
i. : The base offense 1eve] 1s 51x pursuant to Gmdehne ‘
§2BL1ND). -
‘ di. . Tt is the goi-re.rnm'ent’s positidn th'ait‘ the offe’nse"‘levelr’is
increased by two Ievels pursuant to Guideline § 3B1.3, because the defendant abused
a pos1t1on of pubhc or’ pmvate trust; or used a specml sklll in a manner that
mgmﬁcantly facﬂltated the” comnnssmn or concealment of the oﬁ'ense Defendant
reserves the right to chspute thls enhancement
iii. - If the Court determines*at tne time of sente_ncing that-
‘defennant'h'as' clearly demdnsﬁ'eted- a reéoénition and »afﬁrmatiye acceptance nf
persdnal re’spohsibﬂity for her 'eriminal" cnnduct Wi’_chin the_nleaning of Guideline,
- § 3E1.1(a), including by ﬁnInShing the United States Attorney’s Office and the

Probation Office with all _i'eque'sted financial information relevant to her ability to

satisfy any fine thdat may be imposed in this caee, a two-level reduction in the offense
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level will bev appropﬁate. The govérnment reserves the right to take whatever
position it deenﬁ_s, appropriate at the time of séntenc'ing with respect to whether
}lefendant -has accepted responsibility within the meaniﬁg of Guid'éliﬁe.§ 3E1.1(a).
c. Criminal Iiistory Category. With regard to determining
_def‘gndantfs criminal history poinfé and criminal histo;y category, based on the facts
now known to the government, defendant’s ériminal'}ﬁstory points equal» zerb, and
defendant’s criminal history category is I.
d.- ,Anticipateci Advisory Sentencing Gﬁidelines Range.
Therefore, based on the facts now known to the govefnment, i.t is the government’s
position that if the Court determines defendant has not accepted responsibility,
pursuant to Guideline Section 3E1.1(a), then the antlc1pated offense level is 8, which,
When combined with the ant1c1pated criminal history category of I, results in an
anticipated advisory senténcing guidelines range of 0 to 6 months’ 1mpnsonm¢nt,- in
addition to any supervised release, fine, and restitution the Court may impose. If,
" however, the Court determines defendant has accepted responsibility, pursuant to
Guideline Section 3E1.1(a), it is the government’s position that the anticipated
offense level is 6, which, when combined with the anticipated criminal history

Y

category of I, results in an anticipated advisory sentencmg guldehnes range of Oto 6
months’ imprisonment, in addition to any supervised release, fine, and restltutlon the

Court may impose. Defendant reserves the right to dispute the sentencing guidelines

range.
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o.  Defendant and her attorney and the govefnment acknowledge

that the above guidelines calculations are preliminary in nature, and are non-binding
predictions upon xvhich neither party is entitled to rely. Defendant understands that
further review of the facts or applicable legal principles may lead the government to

‘**‘"‘*"—'conclude——thét—— different—or_additional guidelines provisions apply in this case.

" Defendant understa_nds that the Probatmn Ofﬁce will conduct 1ts own investigation

and that the Court ultimately detérmmes the facts and law relevant to sentencmg,
and- that the Court’s determmatmns govern the “final" guldehne calculatlon
Accordmgly, the vahdlty of this Agreement is not contmgent upon the probatmn
ofﬁcers or the Court’s -CONCUITENce Wlth the above calculahons and defendant shall
not have a right fo Wlthdraw her plea on ‘the basis of the Court’s rejection of these

calculatmns. BN

10. Both parties expressly acknowledge that this Agreement is not governed .

by Fed. R Crim. P. 11{c)(1)(B), and that ‘érrors in applying or interpreﬁng any of the
sentencmg guldehnes may be corrected by . e1ther party pnor to sentencmg The
_parties’ may correct these errors either by atlpulatmn or by-a statement to the
Probatmn Office or the Court setting forth the disagreement regardlng the apphcable
proviSions of the g‘uideh'nes.:The 'validity-' of this Agreementr will not be affected by
such corrections, ana deféﬁdant shall not have a right to Withdréﬁ hér ple;,- nof the

government the right to vacate this Agréenent, on the basis of such corrections.
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-Agreements Relating to Sentencing

11. Each party is free to recommend whatever sentence it ‘deems

appropriate.

12. It is understood by the partles that the sentencmg Judge is nelther a

party to nor bound by this Agreement and may impose a sentence up to the maximum

penaltles as set forth above. Defendant further acknowledges that if the Court_does
not accept the sentencing recommendation of the parties, defendant will have no right

to withdraw her guilty plea.

13.  Defendant agrees to pay the special assessment of $100 at the tlme of .

sentencing with a cashlers check or money order payable to the Clerk of the U.S.

District Court
Acknowledgments and Waivers Reg‘arding Plea of Guilty

Nature of Agreement

14. This Agreement is . entlrely voluntary and represents the entire
agreement between the United States Attomey and defendant regarding defendemt’

criminal liability in case 16 CR 403.

-15.  This Agreement concerns criminal liability only. Excépt as expressly set

forth in this Agreement, nothing herein shall constitute a limitation, waiver, or

release by the United States or any of its agencies of any administrative or judicial
civil claim; demand, or cause of action it may have against defendant or any other

person or entity. The obligations of this Agreement are limited to the United States

s~
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Attorney’s Office for the Norttlem District of Illinois end cannot bind any other .'
‘federéll state, or '10}:31 pfosecuting, administratiye, or reéu.latoty authorities, except
as expressly set forth in t}us Agrc,ement

Walver of nghts \

Defendant understands that by pleadmO' guilty she surrenders certain

rights, including the following:
o a. Trial rights. Defendant has the ri.ght to persist in a plea of not . -
- guilty to the charge against her, and if she doee, she would have the right to a public

and speedy trial. -

— - e e ’

1. The trial could be sither a jury trial or a trial by the judge - - -

'sitting Without a jury. 'However, in'order that the trial be conducted by the judge
sitting without a Jury, defendant the govermnent and the _]udge all must agree that
the trial be conducted by the Judge Wlthout a Jury )

i | If the trial is a jury tr1a1 the jury Would be composed of
twelvelciﬁzene from the dlst'nct, selected at rand_om. Defendant and her attorney-l
_,Weuld participate in choosmg the Jury bjr- reque'sting-';that -the"Court' remove

| prospectt§e jurors for cause Where actual bias or other disqda]iﬁcation 1s shown, or
by -remoﬁng prospective jurors without cause b& exereising peremptory chall enges. .
i, Ifthe trialis & jury trial, tho jury would be instructed that

defendant is ptesumed inno‘cent,' that the government has the burden of proving

defendant guilty beyond a reasonable doubt, and that the jury could not convict her

10
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unless, after hearing all the evidence, it was persuaded of her gullt beyond a
reasonable doubt The j Jury would have to agree unammously before it could return a'
| verdict of gmlty or not gmlty
iv.-  Ifthe trial is held by thé judge without a jury, the judge
 would find the facts and determine, after heanng all the evidence, Whether ar not the
judge was persuaded that the government had ebtabhshed defendant’s gullt beyond
a reasonable doubt. |

v | At a trial, whether by a jury or a Judge the government
wauld be reqmred to present ltb witnesses and other ewdence against defendant.
Defendant would be able to confrontAthose government witnesses aﬁd her attorney
Woul& be able to cro'ss-exa.m-ine them.

vii . Ata tria],‘defendant could presentwitnesses and other
evidence in her own behalf. If {,the witnesses for defendant would not appear
voluntarily, she coulel requi;'e their attendance through the subpo.ena poﬁrer of the
Court. A defendant is not requiz;ed to pfesent_any evidence.

vii. At a"trial, defendant wquld have a privilege agéinsf self-
_ incrimination so that she could decline to testify, aﬁd no inference of guilt could be
drawn from her refusal to testify. I_f' defendant_desjred to do so,' she could testify in

her own behalf, -

b. - Appellate rights. Defendant further understands she is waiving

. all’appellate issues that might.have been available if she had exercised her right to

11
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trial, and may only appeal the validity of this plea of guilty and the sentence impesed.-

Defendant understands that any appeal must be filed within 14 calendar days of the

entry of the judgment of conviction.

17. Defendant understands that by pleading guilty she is waiving all the

———-4—4-rights.-set_forth_inf.the_prior_paragitaphs. with the 'excéption of the appellate rights

sneciﬁeally preserved above. Defendant’s attorney has explained those rights to her,
and the consequencee of her waiver of those rights.

Presentence Investig' ation Report/Post-Sentence Supervision

18. Defendant understands that the United States Attorneya Office in its

sentencmg shall fully apprise the Dlstrlct Court and the Probatmn Office of the

nature, scope, and extent of defendant’ conduct regardmg the charge against her,

and related matters. The govérnment will make kriown all matters in aggravation
and initigetion feievant to sentencing.
18. Defendant agrees to truthfully and completely execute a Fmanc1al

Statement (with suppomng documentatlon) pnor to sentencing, to be prov1ded toand

shared among the Court, the Probatlon Ofﬁce, ‘and the Umted States Attorney’s

‘Office regarding all' details of her _.ﬁn‘ancial circumstances, including her fecent

income tax returns as specified by the probation officer. Defendant understands that

providing f'aJse or 1ncomplete mformatlon or refusing to prowde this information,

may be used as a basis for denial of a reduction for acceptance of respon51b1hty

12
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pursuant to Guiideh'_ne § 3E1.1 and enhancement of her sentence for obstruction of
justice under Guideline § 3Gi.1, and may be pfosecuted as' a violation of Title 18,
- United States Code, Section 10b1, of‘as é contempt of the Court.

20. For the purpose of inoxﬁtoring defendant’s complian_cé with her
obligations to pay a ﬁne during any term of s‘upervised‘release or probation to which
defendant is sentenced, defendant further consents to the discio,sure by the IRS to |
the Probation Office and éhe United States Attorney’s Ofﬁce of defendant’s individual
income tax returns (together with extén_sions, " correspondence, aﬁd other tax
inférmation).ﬁled. subsequent .to defendant’s sentencing, to and including'the final
year of any period of supefvised release or probation to which defendant is senten;:ed.
Defendant also agrees that a certiﬁed copy of this Agreemenﬁ shall be sufficient
evidence of def'endant’s request ‘to the IRS té disclose the returns and return

information, as provided for in Title 26, United States Code, Section 6103(b).

| Other Terms
él. Défendant agrees to cooperate with the United S.tatve»s Aftome_;y’sl Office
in collecting any unpé.id ﬁne. for which defendant is liable, including providing
ﬁnanc"ial statements and supporting records as requested by the United States
Attorney’s Office.
22.  Defendant understands that, if co’hvicted, a ciefendant who is hot a
United State's’ citizen may be removed-from the United States, denied citizenship,and »

denied admission to the United States in the future.

13
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Conclusion o
23. Defendant understands that this Agreement tvill be filed with the Ctmrt,
will become a matter of pubhc record and may be dlsclosed to any person. |
24; Defendant underetands that her: compliance with each part ‘of this

———— - Agreement. extends throughout the perlod of her sentence, and failure to abide by any

term of the Agreement is a v1olat10n of the Agreement Defendant further
understands that in the event she v101ates thls Agreement the government at its
option, may move to vacate the Aoreement rendermg it null and void, and thereafcer
prosecute defendant not subject to any of the limits set forth in thls Ag'reement -or
may move to resentence defendant or reqmre defendant s specn'ic performance of- this
Agreement Defendant understands and agrees that in the event that the Court
permlts defendant to Wlthdraw from this Agreement, ar defendant breaches any of
L its tenns and the government elects to void the Agreement and prosecute defendant |
| ~ any prosecutions that are not tlme—barred by the apphcable statute of limitations on
the. date of the 51gn1ng of this’ Agreement may be c_ommenced against defendant in

- accordance Wlth tlns paraoraph notvvlthstandmor the explratmn of the statute of
limitations between the 51gn1ng of this Agreement and' the  commencement of such

| prosecutlons ‘ _

25. Should the Judge refuse to accept defendant’s plea of guilty, this

Agreement shall becorme null and v01d and neither party will be bound to it.

14
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26. Defendént and her attofncy acknowiedge that no threats, promises,‘ or
representations have been made, nor agrecments reached, other than those set ferth
in this Agfeemeﬁf te cause defendant to piead guﬂty

27. Defendant ack.nowledges that she hasread thls Agreement and carefully
reviewed each provmlon with her attorney Def'endant further acknowledges that she

understands and voluntarily accepts each and every term and condition of this

Agreement.

AGREED THIS DATE: _pcori| Q, 20\ ¥

”

1

JOHNR. LAUSCH, JR. ZOYA KOSMAN

Um'ted States Attomey o ~ Defendant 7 e
Lf P 2 N s
(8 _ SN R P W
. }<IT'V\ ( k(/ L ' ey A S _—
/JARED C. JQDRE“Y ] B STEVEN SHANIN 4
‘\§pec1a1 A.:SIW U.s. A,ttq(rney Attorney for Defendant
L/ _
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’ - _  STATE OF ILLINOIS -
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATIO\I '
' DIVISION OF PROFESSIONAL REGULATION '

DEPARTMENT OF F]NANCIAL AND PROFES SIONAL -
REGULATION of the Stateof Illinois, Complainant
v. ‘ L

. " No. 2016-05486
———————Z0yaKosman, M:D: =

\_/\/vvv

License No. 036-097367, - Respondent

- Notice of Intent to Refuse to Renew

“To: ZOYA KOSMAN, M.D.
4057 SUFFIELD CT
SKOKIE, IL 60076

SINCE N’ovember 201 7 Respondent’s Tllinois Phys101an and Surgeon Llcense has
been on placed on inactive status. The Department has jurisdiction . to investigate
complaints and to ‘bring this action pursuant to Ilhnoxs Medical Practice Act '

BE NOTIFIED THAT the Department has deterrmned that your 11cense to practlce

as-a Physician and Surgeon in the State of Illinois may be placed on Refuse to Renew status

or otherwise dlsc1p11ned due the followmg

(i) On Apnl 2 201 8 Respondent plead guilty of v1olat10n of 42 U S. C Sectlon ‘

408(3) (making and causing to be made a false statement and representation of material fact

. for use in determining the right to a federal benefit) in the Criminal Case No. 16 CR 403 in-
the United States District Court, Northern District of lilinois, Eastern Division, in

~ violation of Section 60/22 (A)(3) of the Tlinois Medical Practice Act See Department
Exhibit A, attached hereto and made a part of this Notlce :

YOU ARE FURTHER NOTIFIED that you have the' right to request a hearing to
address the aforementioned alleged violations of Illinois Medical Practice Act that may
result in your Illinois Physician and Surgeon License No 036-097367 be placed in Refuse
to Renew status or otherwise be d1sc1p11ned

YOU SHALL HAVE 30 days from the date this notice is mailed to make a written
request for a hearing. Failure to request a hearing within 30 days will result in the entry of
" the Order of Refusal to Renew your Illinois Physician and Surgeon License No. 036-
097367. Your request for a hearing should be directed to the Clerk of the Court, [llinois
Department of Financial and Professional Regulation,Division of Professional Regulatlon
100 W. Randolph St., Suite 9- 300, Chicago, IL. 60601. - :

www idfnrecom



DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL AND '
PROFESSIONAL REGULATION of the State of
Illinois, Division of Professional Regulation

. Chief of Medical Prosecutions

Vladimir Lozovskiy '
Staff Attorney, Medical Prosecutions Unit : L
Department of Financial and Professional Regulation ‘
- Division of Professional Regulation
100 West Randolph, 9-300
- Chicago, Illinois 60601
. 312/814-1691 - o

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) - s8:2016-05486

' COUNTY OF COOK )
UNDER PENALTIES, as provide by law pursuant to Section 1-109 of the Illinois Code of Civil
Procedure, the undersigned certifies that I caused the attached NOTICE OF INTENT TO
REFUSE TO RENEW to be mailed to Respondent by regular mail to her las_tiknown address
with the Department on the g /Z 7%day of April 2018

.////{//ﬂé% | @Lm@;ty

Affiant

www.idfpr.com



STATE OF ILLINOIS
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION
DIVISION OF PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

DIVISION OF PROF ESSIONAL REGULATION OF:
THE ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL
~ AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION Complainant

Case No. 201605486

)
)
)
)
)
)
)

ZOYA KOSMAN MD, | . Respondent. .

NOTICE

TO: ZOYA KOSMAN MD
4057 SUFFIELD CT
.SKOKIE, IL 60076

Please take notice that the Director of the Division of Professmnal Regulatlon SIgned the attached
Order which is a fi naI admlmstratlve decision. .

You have a right to judicial review of all final administrative decxsmns of this Department, pursuant to
the provisions of the Code of Civil Procedure, Administrative. Review Law (“Law”™), 735 ILCS 5/3-103, and
-the rules adopted pursuant to the Law. Any action filed pursuant to the Law shall name the following parties
as Defendants at the specified address: Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation and
Jessica A. Baer as Director of the Division of Professmnal Regulatlon 100 West Randolph Street 9% Floor,
Chicago, llinois 60601 :

The Order of the Director of the Dmsxon of Professwnal Regulatxon w1II be implemented as of the
date the Order was SIgned unless otherwnse stated.

ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION
SECRETARY BRYAN'A. SCHNEIDER. T .

(/I/W:K@ﬂm%\

Clerk Traci Ondréy: ...
Division of Professxonal Regulatxon

Forall non-PERC license matters, please direct inquiries to:
Division of Professional Regulation

100 West Randolph Street 9° Floor

Chicago, IL 60601

312-814-4504

For all PERC matters, please direct inquiries to:
Enforcement Administration Unit

320 W. Washington St. 2 Floor

Springfield, IL 62702

217-557-9198

FPR.DPREAUARIInois.00v




- STATE OF ILLINOIS
ss:

S’ Sume’ e,

COUNTY OF SANGAMON

Under penalties, as provided by law pursuant to Section 1-109 of the Illinois
Code of Civil Procedure, the undersngned certifies that I caused the attached
document to be emailed/sent via regular mail pursuant to Department of
Professional Regulation Law, 20 ILCS 2105/2015- 7, before 5:00 pm CST on the 6th
day of July 2018, to person(s) at the address (es) listed on the attached documents.

(’ AB % QJ\&}QL'E

-

AFFIANT



